

Accounting Opinions

From: serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 09:00:48 -0400
Attachments: Ltr to Minister re Fair Hydro Plan_May 17 2017.pdf (520.11 kB); Draft report dated May 17, 2017.pdf (454.29 kB); OPG Letter -Tracked_edit-May 12-JGM JR.PDF (91.12 kB); GA Consolidated Memo_May 17 FINAL.PDF (179.04 kB); OPG - Letter on Fair Hydro Act May 17_FINAL.PDF (150.2 kB)

Hi Steve,

Attached are the accounting opinions that can be made public by the Province. IESO has an agreement from KPMG that the Province can make the information public despite the language at the end of the opinion.

Serge